City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodiett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regina Dick-Endrizzi, Director
Christian Murdock, Commission Secretary
Small Business Commission, City Hall, Room 448

FROM: Andrea Ausberry, Assistant Clerk, Land Use & Economic Davelopment
Cominittee, Board of Supervisors

DATE: May 13, 2014

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Land Use & Economic Development Committee

The Board of Supervisors' Land Use & Economic Development Committee has received the
following legislation, which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for comment
and recommendation. The Commission may provide any response it deems appropriate within
12 days from the date of this referral.

File No. 140445

Ordinance amending the Planning Code, Section 249.45, to provide for use
controls, including controls for formula retail uses, building standards, and
procedural requirements, including noticing and community participation
procedures, for applications for development, including design review and
modifications, among other controls, in Zone 1 of the Schalge Lock/Visitation
Valley Special Use District (also referred to as the Schlage Lock site); amending
the Zoning Map by amending Sectional Maps ZN10 and HT10 to reflect the
Visitacion Valley/Schlage Lock Special Use District; and making environmental
findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to me at the Board of
Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodiett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.
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